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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 December, 2020 9:40 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: #1881466184SG004#023# Combined offer //  OUR REF :APAC.BL.7346.20, 

CLAIMANT: IRSHAD AHMED S/O MOHAMMED IQBAL // AIGENCRYPT

Attachments: OI GIA.pdf; 3rd party GIA.PDF; survey report.pdf

Dear Assignment Team, 
 

FYNA. 
 

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 9:37 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: #1881466184SG004#023# Combined offer // OUR REF :APAC.BL.7346.20, CLAIMANT: 

IRSHAD AHMED S/O MOHAMMED IQBAL // AIGENCRYPT 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

We refer to our earlier email. 
 

Please arrange with APAC Law on the schedule of the re-inspection of FU396B. 
 

Copies of the accident reports and survey report are attached for your attention. 
 

Kindly let the report in due course. 
 

Thank you. 
 

Regards, 
 

Kathlyn Cheok 

Complex Claims Examiner 

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

AIG Building  

78 Shenton Way, Level 10  

Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65)64191880  

Cheok.leewai@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, 

respond to or action it until appropriate for you. 

MPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information.  If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts 

thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that 

might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 

recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage 

arising in any way from its use 

 

 

From: Cheok, Lee Wai  

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 9:19 AM 

To: Nisha <nisha@apaclaw.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: #1881466184SG004#023# Combined offer // OUR REF :APAC.BL.7346.20, CLAIMANT: 

IRSHAD AHMED S/O MOHAMMED IQBAL 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Nisha, 

 

We refer to your email of 15 December 2020. 

 

As cost of repairs cannot be agreed, we would like to conduct a physical inspection of your client’s vehicle. 

 

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, they are copied in the email. 

 

Kindly liaise with LKK Auto on the schedule of the inspection. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Aside to LKK, 

 

Documents will be sent in a separate email. 

 

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
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If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or 

action it until appropriate for you. 

MPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


